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244 NOYES POND-OAMDEN. 

CHAP, 146 holders and directors relating to the creation and issue of 
preferred stock, are hereby confirmed, so far as the same 
appear of record. 

Taking of fish 
from Noyes 
pond, 
prohibited. 

Penalty, for 
violation. 

Oamdennnd 
Rockport, set 
off. 

SECT. 3. This act shall take efrect when approved. 

Approved Unrch 4, 1891, 

An Act to proteet the fish in Noyes Pond in the town of Bluehillin tile county of Hancock, 

Be it enacted by the Senate and HM~se of Repl'esentatives 
z'n Legislati~l'e assembled, as follows: 

SECT. 1. No person shull take, kill, catch, or fish for any 
trout, or any other fish in Noyes pond in the town of Bluehill 
in Hancock county, between the first day of October and the 
first day of May following, in each year. 

SECT. 2. Any person violating the provisions of this act 
shall be liable to a fine of not less than five, nor more thn n 
ten dollars for each fi:;h so taken, caught or killed. 

SECT. 3. This act shall take effect when approved. 

Approved March 4, 1891. 

An Act to set off !1 portion of the town of Camuen and annex the Bame to the town of 

Rockl'or~. 

Be it enacted by the Senate anel Hou,se of Rep1'esentatives 
in Legislature assembled, as follows: 

SECT. 1. The following tract of land, tog'ether with the 
inhabitants thereof, is hereby set off from 'the town of Camden 
and annexed to the town of Rockport: beginning at a stake 
and stones at the head of Lily Pond, so called, in the south­
erly line of the Jacobs farm, so called, theu0e rnnning south 
eighty-five degrees east on the westerly line of the Ogier 
farm abollt forty rods to land of Gershom F. Burgess; 
thence north twenty degrees west by land of said Burgess and 
land of Carleton, Norwood and Company about seventy rods 
to the westerly side of Union street, fourteen rods nOl'thel'ly 
of the northerly side of the quarry of Carleton, N ol'wood and 


